
CITY OF ISSAQUAH 
ECONOMIC VITALITY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
  

February 19th, 2014 
       
Pickering Conference Room      1775 – 12th Avenue NW 
City Hall Northwest       Issaquah, WA 98027 
    
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT                    STAFF PRESENT 
Karl Leigh, Chair 
John Traeger 
Richard Gabel 
Kristi Tripple 
Bill Ramos 
Matt Bott 
Mariah Bettise 
Linda Lybert 
 

Keith Niven, Economic Development Director 
Andrea Lehner, Economic Development Manager 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Karen Donavan 
Joe Forkner 
Connie Marsh 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
LEIGH called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM. 
 
MEETING MINUTES  
LEIGH presented the meeting minutes from the January 15th meeting, LEIGH proposed on the 
second page to change the language to “looking to us”.  TRIPPLE motioned, RAMOS 
seconded.  Carried unanimously. 
 
DRAFT MARKETING MATERIALS 
Keith Niven handed out to the commissioners the Draft Interim Marketing Materials.  He 
explained the purpose of these materials and asked the Commission if we are setting the right 
image.  LEIGH commented that the pictures on the Issaquah by the Numbers page and the 
Community page were very similar and added that using more commercial office buildings 
rather than retail would be good.  LEIGH also suggested that we advertise our proximity to 
Microsoft, Google, Amazon; for our potential to gain a High Tech company.   
 
TRIPPLE added that highlighting Issaquah as a high rating location to retire and great medical 
assets should be addressed.  FINKELSTEIN suggested adding proximity to skiing should 
impress people.  BOTT stated that the pictures should show more ethnic diversity and people of 
color. 
 
Connie Marsh, asked is there a way to reduce the amount of paper with the same material used 
and added that there should be images of the Alps, the natural beauty here. 
 

Page 3 of 8



 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT MARKETING MATERIALS 

 

 
 

  

  
 
  

Page 4 of 8



STRATEGIC PLAN NEXT STEPS 
Keith Niven showed a diagram explaining the 
Commission’s next steps in regards to the 
Strategic Plan.    
 
LEIGH asked that with regards to the vision 
we try and avoid the generic vision any City 
would use.   
 

 
TRAEGER stated that the target audience is 
not who we are now; it’s what we want it to 
be. 
 
TRIPPLE stated that we need to incorporate 
items from the SWOT Analysis to help inform 
a clear vision.   
 
Niven stated that the Vision Statement for the 
Economic Vitality of Issaquah should be clear 
and concise.  The Mission statement or other 
aspects are used to describe how to get there.  

The Vision should be Inspirational.   
 
LYBERT stated that “Sustainable Innovation” we see this as entrepreneurial.  We want them to 
be innovative and then stay here in Issaquah.   
 
TRIPPLE added that we want the business to stay and locate here, maybe we want to talk 
about creating a foundation -  Four or five bulletpoints of things we value, i.e., quality of life; to 
let others know what we are trying to achieve. 
 
BETTISE asked if the City has a vision that covers the foundation?  Even if they do, we should 
have that foundation. 
 
LEIGH stated that “Sustainable Innovation” has 3 or 4 definitions that must change somehow 
and be more clear. 
 
Connie Marsh added that “Sustainable” has no meaning.  “Innovation” is endless, always 
searching.  This is a portion of what we want to be but not holistically all of Issaquah.   
 
Niven added that we should simplify to “Innovate and Diversify”.  Sustainability can be one of 
the values or assumptions we build from. 
 

Page 5 of 8



TRAEGER asked what would a site selector understand from “Innovate and Diversify”?  
 
LEIGH proposed:   
 
A community that fosters diverse businesses and innovation.   

 Location & Amenities 

 Small, Medium & Large businesses 

 Educated, Diverse workforce.   
 
Connie Marsh stated that we should wait for the City’s vision statement before we do the 
Economic Vitality component.   
 
LEIGH proposed:   
 
Build & Grow your business.  By the Lake….By The Mountains… 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
Keith Niven explained that the City must update our Economic Vitality portion of the 
Comprehensive Plan this year.  He asked the Commission how they would like to be involved 
with the update.  Niven stated that the updated to the Comp Plan is due by August which likely 
will be earlier than the Strategic Plan; however, if the final Strategic Plan is too different from the 
Comp Plan, we can always update next year. 
 
OPEN DISCUSSION 
Niven explained that him and LEIGH went to the Services Committee of the Council and 
updated on them on following ED activities:  

 Iconic Signs – stalled for now. 

 Sector Analysis – not budgeted, but committee thinks it should be done. 

 Way-Finding Signs – interested, need follow up from Mayor’s Office. 

 Tourism Business Plan – Public Presentation scheduled 3/31 at the Barn. 

 State Park EIS – Study to determine if results would pay back costs of EIS.   
 
Niven stated that Christine Kipp resigned from the Commission and we now have an open 
position. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Joe Forkner, asked the Commission to keep the vision from being too isolated.  There are a lot 
of obstacles in the City in position where it is attractive.  Transportation – Employees have long, 
unreliable commutes.  Housing – where is decent rental housing? 
 
Connie Marsh, stated that the Central Issaquah Plan “Town Making” will be key to making 
Issaquah attractive enough to make economic vitality a go.  “A community that fosters diverse 
housing, businesses, & innovation”.  Housing to help support the business, brad range of 
housing as a key factor for Economic Vitality.   
 
ADJOURNMENT  
LEIGH closed the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 

These minutes are a brief summary of the Economic Vitality Commission Meeting.  For 
more information or clarification, please contact the Economic Development Department 
at 425-837-3444. 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  Candy Baer, Economic Development Specialist  

Page 6 of 8


